Purchasing Department

FAYE I I E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Cl'e ate ‘Your StOI y ! wwa.,fr;oygtet:e?o?z-r?tyo sg.as,g)?;
February 28, 2025

Subject: ITB #2527-B Kedron Dam Intake Telescoping Valve
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced ITB. You will need to consider this information when preparing your quote.

1. What is the depth?
The depth of the through hole is approximately 20 feet in depth.

2. Will the water be lowered during the project?
No.

3. How s it anchored?
Engineered drawing calls out “1” 316SS Anchor Bolts Drill and Epoxy with 6” Embedment”

and is further specified in Note #8 of the general notes section.

4. Are gas-powered motors allowed?
Yes.

5. Is the dam completely closed?
The dam intake will be closed tight to ensure safety during the project.

6. What type of flange gasket will need to be used?
Detail C-01 of the engineer drawing calls out a “24” x 24” rubber (SBR) — Full Face Gasket”.

7. Will a pressure test be needed?
No.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still
be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes
herein.



The opening date for this ITB has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m.,
Tuesday, March 4, 2025. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address
above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional guestions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Colette Cobb, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5115,
fax (770) 719-5544 or email at ccobb@fayettecountyga.gov .

Sincerely

IR
/

Ted L. Burgess
Chief Procurement Officer
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